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about? The trial?
MR. HAYES: Yeah.
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) I mean, where is Mr. Allen out
of?
A. I donlt know.
Q. Well,|let's lock at his letter. Where is his

letter that he

sends to you? What is the address on the

letter?.
A. Houston.
Q. "Well,|did. you get in your car and drive over

and see him?:.

A, No, sir.

Q. Well,

People are negotiating.

‘to pay.-117:5 out of your own back pocket. .

I was in the courtroom.
but the jury verdict has been rendered.
Someone is telling you you have

Did‘you;get

in the car to drive across town to chat with this chap

for $117,500, por did you just stay at the courthouse?

A. . No, sir.

to Mr. Allen's

courthouse.

I didn't get in . my car and drive over

office to chat with him. I stayed at the

2. Did ypu send someone else to drive over to Mr.

Allen's office

to chat with him?

A. No, sir, I did not.

Q. Did you have anyone else write him a letter or

send him a faxP?
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A. No, sir. I did not at that time.
Q. Well, |in fact, nobody communicated anything to

him until well jover a month later, when you had
Mr. Darnell write a letter on December the 10th; isn't
that correct?

A. I don''t remember anybody communicating with
Mr. Allen, to my knowledge, from October 20th to
December 10th.

Q. Okay. | But you did pay 117,500?

AL “Yes, sir.
0. «Did~y¢u just figure that you would loan the
@9, i

insurance . a little bit of money, and it was not really a

problem, that they were going to give it back to you?

A.  I-don't think you can take that -- make that

assumption.
Q. This sounds a like a stupid question, but I
want to make sure we are clear with each other. You

didn't suddenl because the verdict came in, take leave

r
and become unable to function until early

December, did you?
A. Not that long.

Q. Well, | did you take leave of your senses and

cease to be a person with reasonable temperament and
capacity to function as a sane and normal person after

this verdict was rendered for any period of time? Did
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you go under the care of a doctor or a hospital?

M

question.

R. DARNELL: Object to the form of the

A, I was|a little shell shocked.
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Did you come under the care of
a physician?
A. No, sir.
0. Did you seek medical attention?
A. No, sir.
Q. Go to |a hospital?
‘A, No, sir.
Q. Clinig?
A. No.
0.  When did you go back home, to El Paso?
- A. As sogon as I -- as soon as it was resolved.
Q. - When was the next day that you went into your
office?
A. I don't remember.
Q. Do you have records that will reflect that?
A. No, sir. I don't keep time logs.
0. Well, lyou have a busy trial schcedulc. Did you

try anything between the 25th of October and the 10th of

December?

A. Probably not.

Q. Sign up any new clients?
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A. I'm sdure that our firm signs up clients. But I
don't remember being very active for a few -- for a

little while after the trial.

Q. How 1long?

A. I don'

t remember at this time. I probably can

go back and look, but I didn't look at that.

Q. You have records that can reflect that?

A. I don'

t know. I may have. I haven't looked.

But it is seven years ago, SoO...

Q. Pardon
A, That 1
back and look.

Q. If I 1

17?

's eight years ago, so I would have to go

recall correctly, there were some

»s associated with this case that had to

be workéd~through during the trial in addition to the

monetary issues; 1s that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I'm not trying to be flip.

Is it correct that

you testified during the trial?

A. I did

Q. More than once?

A. I did

Q. Is it | correct that you broke down on the stand

the second time you testified?

A. I donlt know.
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-verdict, when n

back:

Q. Well,
going to want t
are going to he
matter, that th
once it is all
and disturbing
functional, " fo

any period of-t

thé time passed
Mr{fDarneIl's”l
fbf whycthere W
your agreement

Mr. Darnell's w

A. I don'
that would aris
Q. In oth
handle your bus
the $117,500 un
letter?
A. I doﬁ‘
was shell shock
I was upset bec

out for my clie

the reason I'm asking all this is, I'm

o make sure that I know whether or not we
ar, "At the time of the trial of this

e involvement on my part with this trial,
aggregated, was sufficiently disquieting
to me that I really became less than

r any period of time during the trial or
ime\during the time. immediately after the
egotiations were oﬁgoing;~or later when
from the time of tﬁe sétilement,until
etter of December the~10th,asuan;excuse
as such a long peribduof time between

to pay 117,500 on your own behalf and

riting a letter asking for the money

t think that there is.anything about that:
e. |

er words, you were perfectly competent to
iness from the time that you negotiated

til such time as Mr. Darnell wrote his

t know that I was perfectly competent. I
ed and very disappointed at the verdict.
ause I felt like I had worked my heart

nts and they sued me. And I felt very
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‘who has paid $I
.and is..at the "%
that  his insura

only have $200,/

position that ¢t

bad to be rejected by my clients and by a jury on the

findings. So that doesn't feel real good, okay?

Q. I can

point.

My point 1is,

time from the 2
finally -- the
delay from that

Mr. Darnell sen

coverage.

I

‘going to be "I |

business person

affairs,™ I wan
you --
A. No.
Q. -- as

trial as an exdg

A. No. T

Q. That's

respect that, Mr. Scherr. That is not my
I'm going to argue that the
5th of October, when the settlement was
judgment was signed by the judge, the
date until the 10th of December, when

t :his. letter, is inconsistent with a man

17,000 -- or 117.5 out of his own pocket

lth -hour and 59th minuté“Shocked}to learn

nce'company takes-afposition>that they

000 in coverage as dppoSed.to $600,000 in

want to make sure that.if your excuse is
was not capable of acting as an ordinary
would in dealing with my business

t to hear it now so'I can probe it with

cppesed to hearing it at the time of
use and as a counter position to my
here is an inconsistency there.

Okay?

hat was not the issue at all.

fine.
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their position

position was. |

A. It is
positions betwe
terms of their
some decisions
terms of settle

trying to get t

proceeding on,:

cléim back agail
pay for what wa
pr&vide;defeHSE
lawsuit: =- =
Q.- Where
sent by you or
fees that you p

Company similar

Exhibit 39, ask

very obvious that there were different
en the insurance company and myself in
responsibilities to pay, and there was
that had to be made there at trial in
ment of multiple parties involved in

he matter resolved.

And the Home Insurance Company indicated

was very clear that they weren't going to

| pay .any more maney than $200,000. That's what their

‘And.-as soon as the chQice at that point of

settling the case aﬁd;tﬁrning it over --.

from my standpoint, resolving the case, and then making

nst Home Insurance Company, to have them
s-advanced by myself and my firm and to

and pay the claim ogdGlllespie

is your letter to tﬁe’insurance company .

on your behalf demanding that the legal

aid Hudgins be paid by the Home Insurance
to Mr. Dearnell's letter, which is

ing for the --

A. I don't know.
Q. You don't know?
A. Yes, sir.
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Q. Well, do you know there was such a letter?
A. No.
Q. Were you relying on Mr. Darnell to send that

letter; and thu
didn't carry ou

Mr. Darnell to

MR. DARNELL:

A. I thin
Q.. (BY MR

that I"m geing.

lawsuit against

attorney's fees
inconsistent wi

proper those mg

tell me now tha
mistake here.
and.he didn't s
have it.

A. Home I
October 20th 1le

Q. Yes, s

s, if no letter was sent, Mr. Darnell

t youf wishes? Did you instruct

send that letter?

Objection.

k that - is between myself and my counsel.
. HAYES) Well, I wént you to-understand
thlikewise:take thé_positi@nuthat:the(;'
eenfthe:ﬁimé that‘yéu were placed on .-

nsurance position untiljyouwfiledgthe

:théJHbme Insurance Company, and.-

| therefore,” the [first time incorporated a claim for the

“associated with Gillespie is -
th your position that it is-clear and

nies were owed.

And I want to give you an ‘opportunity to-

t, "You don't understand. There is a big
Mr. Darnell was asked to send that letter

end it," or, he sent it and you don't

nsurance Company notified us with this
tter that you've marked as Exhibit 20B --

ir.
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A. -- that they were claiming that the Gillespie
case was a separate -- was a -- was all --
Q. A related matter?
A. -- was all under the $200,000 per claim basis,

and they would

not honor or they would not defend that

claim, they would not pay anything arising out of it,

and put us on notice that they weren't going to help us

on that case,- -and we were going to have to do it on our

own, and that was very clear from its inception that T

could Start pajy
oy
third page” bac]

Q. < Well,

telephone conversation of October 19, 1995.

ying -the bills myself after that';}

f you take ; look,,it is on, I think,, ?hea
-

'I'd like to discuss with you the =

Do you have

any memory -6f that telephone conversation?

A, “Let me sée --

Q. A conversation between you and Mr. Allen..

A. Vaguely, -I do.

Houston, and s

I was in the courthouse in-

pmebody handed me a cell phone, which was

Mr. Allen on the phone.

Q. I assume, &t that time, in that telephone

conversation, he was probably as specific about $200,000

being the maximum available by phone as he was by

letter, wasn't|he, although probably a little less

verbose?
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A. Well,|Mr. Allen, at that time in our telephone
conversation, told me that it was their position that
they owed 200,000, and that they only had a limit of
200,000, and they would not be taking -- they would not
be taking any responsibility for the Gillespie lawsuit.
And his letter that he sent subsequent on
October 20th that you have marked as Exhibit 20B on page

3 states that.
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book, Jim. -

. A Exhibit:22 . in the other document.

Q. - (BY MR.. HAYES)

MR.  DARNELL: It is Exhibit 22 in that

Well, the dilemma I'm faced

with is, 1f you look on the page that you've directed me

to, it says:. Therefore, for the reasons set forth above

and for such other good and sufficient reasons that may .

hereafter appear, this company is continuing to provide . .

you with a defense under a full reservation of all of

its rights with

respect to coverage.

A. Where does it say that?
Q. Right
And Mr Hudgins testified that they did

agree and assign him to defend the intervention until

such time as they exhausted their limits,
later in time than this.

So how can

that be,

which was

Scherr? Again, can
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you explain that to me?

A. No. I
been paid --
Q. Well,

hadn't paid the

MR.

answer.

MR.

sure we don't -+

bbviously,

don't -- I don't know how much money had

$50,000 remained because they

$50,000, Mr. Scherr.
DARNELL: Wait. Let him finish his
HAYES: I-just want to make

Excuse me.

DARNELL: Let him finish his answer.

- Mr.

‘MR.
'Q;f::(By MR HAYESY" Finish your-aﬁéwer.
A. 'In my convérsation with Mr. Hudgins and then

Allen, my understanding was the balance was 50,000

left out of the|Z00,000.

If they had or had not

exceeded that -+ I saw a later letter that it went over

that -- I was unaware at that point of exactly how much,

was left.

0. Well, the point I'm making to you is,

them the intervention.

And they raised

not?
A. For fhe
letter, they brg
Q. Okay.

continue to prov

you sent
They sent you back a letter.
the issue of related claims, did they

> first time, in the October 20th, 1995
bught the reservation of multiple claims.
And they also told you that they would

ride you a defense under a reservation of

/
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rights, correct, on page 37
A. That's what the letter says. My best

recollection of my conversation with Mr. Allen was the

company had exhausted the $200,000.

Q. They hadn't settled the case for $50,000 yet.

A. But my understanding is that once they paid the

50,000, that would exhaust the 200,000.

M

R. HAYES: Strike that just for a second.

Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Chronologically, you haven't

got a verdict yet. at the time you :talked to Mr. Allen on

the 19th? .

A. 1 think we. .did. .

Q. No, you didn't.

factually, you

find out that f{

the time that j

M

Q. (BY M1

but there is n

that -- I mean

time you spoke
the jury yet.

M

il will tell you that,

-didn't get a verdict until_the,ZOth;«gIt
You go back and look;, you are going to.
rhe verdict came in‘on the 20th or after
you had your conversation with Mr. Allen.
R.. DARNELL: Object to form.

R. ‘HAYES) I'm not trying to be difficuit,
b reason for us to argue about something
entertain the possibility that at the

to Mr. Allen, the case had not gone to

R. DARNELL: I think we may be getting

confused, because I don't know that he has ever tied it
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to a date. You've tied a conversation to a date, but I
don't think he has.
MR. HAYES: The conversation date is in the
letter on the 20th.

only one conve

20th . is the le

‘he “says is new

think there is
are talking ab

Q. (BY M

| that there is

to the ‘Jury on

A. Where
Q.- I've
"A. May- I
Q. Sure,
A. What

Q. It is

exhibit.

MR. DARNELL:

MR. HAYES:

MR. DARNELL:

That assumes that there was
rsation.

Well, but this letter on the
tter that gives him the information that -
and relates it back(to,the 19th. I don't
~any questioﬁ but th%tAthe;gqnversatiqn:wg
out occurred on the,i9th;‘

R. HAYES) What I'm trying to tell 'you is
no question but that the case has not gone.
“the 19th.

|-do you get that?

got it from a log that I have got.

. see-it, please?

exhibit is it?

n't an exhibit yet. I will make it an

It should be in the jury

charge, the date.

it.

MR. HAYES:

The jury charge has no date on
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MR. DARNELL:

It doesn't?

MR. HAYES: No.

I

them to you and your counsel for review.

provided becaus

will mark these two items and provide
They have been

e they are Bates stamped. I mean, this

is not a mystery here.

—

Q. {BY MR.

'MR. HAYES:

Exhibits marked,

40 and 41)

HAYES) Here. Look at them.

Jim, do you have these papers?

" MR. -DARNELL: We have got them.

loocking at me "1

a secret.

. MR. HAYES: I mean,—Iidon't,want,anyqne

ike I'm pulling something out, that it is

A. Is this from the claim file of Oscar Allen?

Q. {(By MR.

HAYES) Yeah. It 1s Oscar's stuff.

ﬂiké«l said, you have got it already, Mr. Scherr. I

mean, 1it is not| like I'm trying to 'get cute here. Those
are Bates stamped and turned over to you.

A. What i1ijs your gquestion?

Q. My question is, obviously, on the 19th, when

you had a convefrsation with Mr. Allen, the jury verdict

had not been rendered, 1f those documents are correct;

isn't that truep

A. I don'

Q. If the| dates are correct, though,

t know that the dates are correct.

the jury
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. we. were going t

verdict has not
correct?
A. Mr. Al
Q. Is the

is correct?

A. For some reason, in my mind,

gotten the verd
day. I don't r

it 'was .Thursday

was Monday and
Q. Let me

were to discuss

deposition. . Sh
Friday, -
A. - Okay.

Q. And ‘th
and do the seco
A. Okay.
Q. During
that you didn't

A. Okay.

been rendered on the 19th; isn't that

len's notes speak.for themselves.

re some reason you don't want to say that

I thought we had
ict on one day and we argued the next
emember the dates. I can't remember if’
when we got the~veidict and then Friday
0 argue the second part; o;~whethep,;tﬁ 
Tuesday, k k |
" tell you what Ms. Jobe;would say~if you
it with her as she said in her

e .said that the verdict came in on a
at you were going to come back on Monday
nd phase of the trial.

the weekend, negotiations commenced such

have the second phase of the trial.

0. And Judge Abbott was being elevated to the

Supreme Court,

and he locked you guys up until you got

the paperwork done, which is why the judgment is signed
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before all the

the releases.

absolutely not

releases are signed, if you will look at

You can check my schoolwork, if you want.

The bottom line is, on the 19th -- there is

one shred of evidence that on the 19th

the jury had come back when you have your conversation

with Mr. Allen.

as you said bef

I think it is going to be very clear,

ore, Mr. Allen was clear on the phone

too, 200,000 is all we got.

back. 2007000

You then go in and have a verdict come

is all you got. They give you 50-.  You

pay 117.5. - Others pay other amounﬁs of money:

Now, my specific question’ to you, what I

was trying to ask you before, is, you knew ~-- if

Mr.~Allen‘s not

es, Exhibit 40 and 41, are correct, when -

you have the telephone conversation with him, and, in

fact, when the

been informed &

letter was sent out and you had already .

y the telephone call the day before, you

knew when the verdict came back what the insurance

company's posit

A. I don'
remember the dg
talking about.

Q. Well,

dates and times

jury evaluates

ion was, didn't you?
t remember the facts that way. I don't

tas and times the way that you are

then, you tell me how you remember the
so that when we try this case and the

your testimony, they will know the fact
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pattern against

So you tell me|what your memory is,

which your testimony is to be compared.

okay, and I'll just

write it down quietly.

And I would like to add to it,

though, your

letter of transmittal -- where is your letter of

transmittal? --
which means the
your telephone
“A. This 1
by"éhlatforﬁey“
from El Pago, T
e . Whose

A. It say

-Q. What-d
letter written,
say, "I"?
A It say
underlying case
in intervention
hereby made to
pay any impendil
have any quesfi
‘Very truly your

Jim Scherr.

Q. So you

of the intervention, which is the 16th,
intervention occurs three days before
call.

etter, on October léth, 1995, is sent off
who is working for é:firm-at,the'time"g
exas.

name  is on;that letfer?‘

s "James Kenhedy for Jim Scherr."

oes it say in that letter? How is that

"Mr. Scherr is in trial," or does it

s: 'I'm presently iﬁ_trial in the
in Houston. The court severed the plea-

to a separate trial. A request 1is
defend me on the plea in intervention and

ng judgment that may be assessed. If you

ons, please feel free to contact me.

s, signed, James Kennedy for James F. --

dictated that letter over the telephone
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to somebody?
A. Yes,
Q. Okay.

Houston, Texas

sir.

That 1s not that young man being in

?

A. Correct.

Q. So what does that mean, the fact that it is

sent by some guy at your direction and he merely signed

something you dictated?

anything?

anyfhing~to be

What impact does that have bn

‘Does -that change anything?. Is.thexre - -

gleaned from that, other than you used

him to sign a piece of paper that you sent back -=- you

called on the phone to someone in your office, dictated

a letter, and
him? "

A. That'

it went out under your signature- signed. by’

s the fact.

Q. That means that on that date you knew about the

intervention,
A. I did
Q. The 1

the letter tu
A, Yes,
Q. Okay.

are staying in

A. Yes,

didn't you?

gth -- that is October 16th. And you sent

the carrier on that date, didn't you?

sir.

And you said, "It has beenrsevered., We
trial -- we are in trial"?
sir.
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Q. On the 19th -- October the 19th, you and

U

Mr. Allen had a conversation on the telephone?

A. I donlt remember if it was the 19th or the

20th. I don't

thought -- just

conversation with Mr.

already gotten

remember the particular date. I
to get it cleared up, I thought our
Allen took place after we had

news of the first part of the verdict.

That's how I basically remember it.

Q. I understand. Let's go tb the letter that

Mr. Allen sent

does Mx., Allen

you -- where is it?. -~ Number 20B.. What
$ay in that letter?

- A The -letter speaks for itself. It says, "A

telephone -¢conversation of October 19th."

Q.- "Do-you ‘have any factual basis to,dispute that

that -telephonerconversation occurred Qn_the 19th?

A. Just what I remember.

Q. Do you have a contemporaneous document --

A. No, sir.

Q. -—- or|anything other than’your memory to say

that it didn't
A. I'm ng
Q. Are vy
‘your opinion, 1}

being -- attemp

take place on that date?

bt aware of any.

bu going to suggest to the jury that, in
Mr. Allen is manipulating dates here,

pting to distort the truth?

A. No. The letter speaks for itself.
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Q. But, I mean, you're like "I don't remember that
way.”" I mean, it is either you are wrong or he is
right?
A. I'm nogt saying -- you are not characterizing my

testimony correctly.

Q. Well,

then characterize it in your own way, So

that I can understand how we reconcile a letter that has

a date in it, you with no documentation, and yet‘you'

R, - First:

'dispute that it occurred on the 19th.

off, I .think I made it.clear that what I

- recollect is that I got -—1somebodj'handed,meia

teleplione, a céllular telephone,,ahd I talked to-

Mr. Allen on the telephone. Mr.

what to do about settlement. Mr.

Allen and I discussed

Allen advised me of

the balance .left on the 200- was about 50-, that it was

going to be the

the claims agai
would not be ar
that the 50,00(

Q. And th

with Mr. Allen?

2 position of Home Insurance Company that
inst” the Gillespie case were not -- there
1 aggregate limit of 600,000 on it, and
was all that was remaining.

rat is your memory of the conversation

M

A. That 1s about it.

Q. And you think that that conversation took place

on the 19th?

A. I don

t remember the date. What_I best
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ihe?gi«‘

recollect, it v
come 1n against
Q. Could
Mr. Allen, one
A. Not t«
conversation wi
Q. The p1
got notes in hj

he clearly dise

AL <His lg
Q. But tl

If they are to

vas after I had learned that the jury had
L us.

you have had had two conversations with
on the 19th and one later?

b my knowledge. I only had one

1th Mr. Allen that I remember.

roblem I am faced with is, Mr. Allen has

is record, he has a letter to you in which

agrees with what you just said, doesn't

stters speak for themselves.
ney ‘disagree-with yoﬁ and .your version.

be taken literally and read as if they

are truthful, they are inéonsistent,with your version

that you just ¢

A. His 1lc¢

jave us, aren't they?

tter speaks for itself.

Q. Is there some reason you are unwilling .to

acknowledge that there is inconsistency with what you

just told us and what he has written down at that time

on documents?

A. I don

t know what Mr. Allen's notes reflect. I

know what I best, basically, remember.

Q. Let me just go through it |[with you, then.

This

is becoming tedious, so we'll attempt to deal with it.

A. How about if I make it simple?

It appears that

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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my recollecti
letter are in

Q. Fine

written when

were written

on and Mr. Allen's rec

consistent.

And, number two, his ]
they were reported to

contemporaneously with

they?
A. I can't speak for Mr. Alle
Q. They either were written c

the events --

and I will come over:

dates: ~-"or you will agree. that the

contemporaneo

Mr. Allen. I

letter?
A. The
Q. (BY

usly with the' dates.

‘be?
A: Mr. Allen can speak about
"Q: " Would you give me the date
you got, which| is -- is that 20B?
A.  Yes, sir.
Q. What is the date on lette£
A. First|off, I didn't get a

was 1in Houston.
MR. DARNELL: What 1is
date of the letter is

MR. HAYES) Does the 1

refer to an October 19th telephone

ollection in his

letters, if they were
have been written,
the events, weren't
n.
ontemporaneously - with

and highlight the

y were written .«

~ Which 1is it going to .

his own letters.

0of the letter that

20B>?

letter from

the date on the:

lOctober 20th.

etter of October 20th

call between you and

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT]
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Mr. Allen?
A. That's what the letter says.
Q. Did you write a letter to |[Mr. Allen on the 16th

at which time you gave him the pleg

Exhibit 20A would show?

A. A letter from my office wa
lé6th.

Q. Did ydu sign that letter?
‘A.. No, I did not.

E»Q; ~'Did someone sign fhat for
AL Yes, ‘sir.

Q.7 Did you dictate that letté
A, Yes, sir.
Q. . Now, the. next thihg,we hav

A. Yes, sir. ‘They have been
Q. Are you disputing that I p

counsel or my firm provided them to

in intervention, as

s sent on October

you?

r? -

e is we have Exhibits

0-and 4172

provided today to me.

rovided them to your

your counsel at some

previous period of time with a disclosure?
A. No.
Q. I just want to make sure.
Now, what is the date |on Exhibit 40, if it
is to be believed?
A. October 19th, 1995.
Q. I will read into the record what this says.

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT
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A. You can attach it.
Q. I can read it into the record because I want it

to be clear that yocu have heard it.

(Reading)
regarding the status of this trial.
continuing. The judge has issued s
for us which include disqualifying

expert and essentially disallowing

questioning relating to personal is

‘The insured testified
apparently did well for himself.
" Did you testify for tt
AL I don't remember.

Q.‘  {Reading) The insured retr

settle after the plaintiffs' expert
-Did- you do that? Did
to settle after the plaintiffs' exp

A. Not that I recollect.

Q. (Reading) We have advised
writing that his policy limits are
been eroded by approximately 125,00
This information did nothing toward
to settle again.

Did that occur?

I received a call from Oscar

- The case 1is
ome favorable rulings
the plaintiffs'
plaintiffs" line_of
sues which have no

+

for three days.and

nree days?

acted consent -to
was disqualified.
you retract consent

ert was disqualified?

the insured in
only 200,000 and have
0 in defense costs.

S getting his consent

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT]
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“the insured~relating to the same ma

|'this trial erodes all of his limits

A. Not that I recollect.

Q. (Reading) Last, another su
against the insured relating to the
plaintiffs in this new matter attem
this trial but were denied the requ

Did that occur? Did H

it has surfaced

same matter. The
pted to intervene in
est.

hat occur, factually.

(Reading) Another suitf has surfaced against

in this new matter attempted to int

but was denied the request.

Lter. The plaintiffs

ervene in this trial

“Was the ‘intervention +- did the

intervention arise.dutring the pendéncy‘othhemBeard

trial ‘and was 1t severed?

A. Yes. That did take place.

0. (Reading) We have advised the insured.that if

coverage for the loss going forward

settlement.
Did they tell you that]?
A, I don't remomber.
Q. (Reading)

the verdict by the beginning of the
information becomes available, I wi

A. Okay.

there will be no

unless we settle. for

' the balance of the limits and obtain a global

Counsel expects to rest tomorrow with

week. As further

11 advise.
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Q. Next --
A. Can I save some time?
Q. Sure.
A. What is the question that |you are trying to
make? And I'll see if I can solve [it for you.
Q. No. I'm perfectly content| at going this way,

because the other way doesn't ever |seem to work.

This is the next letter, which is -- what

date is this? What date is this, Exhibit Number 417?

A. It says October 19th.

”'Q: 5if'says from Oscar Allen, |and this, ‘obviously, -

What°I jﬁSf5reéd/‘Exhibit'40, is~s¢meone reporting.on &-

communication they had with Oscar Allen, isn't it?

A. I thought this was from Oslcar Allen.

Q. No.
their =~ Someorie above -- these are

going“up"é level above that person.

A.  Who is this one from?

"THat is a report to spmeone based upon

a . level above Oscar

Q. This is from Pepe -- Michelle Pepe, and it is to

William Suda.

Now, let's look at ths

Allen to both of those persons. Is

appear to be, én e-mail to both?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Let's see what it says.

It says so right up Jthere.

memo from Oscar

that what that would
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difficult, but it would look like.d

what 1is 41.

-logical?

sSpent,

'(Reading) My apology

concerning the trial of this mattex.

e-mail of this date dogs provide a
the trial events, I do need to add
expand the report.
Evidently,
41 followed 40, according to the fi

MR. DARNELL: Object
.A. ,.Okay.

Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Again, nof

person, Michele Pepe, wrote to Will

Oscar Allen. Oscar Allen, after sg

-A. Yes, sir.

Q. Let's look at Number 41.
on one thing,
that says, "Clarify.

took his money off the table."

Is it possible that t}

"withdrawing your consent"
you simply,
removed your money?

A. No.

Does that appear to be
That appears to

because there is a ha

Never retract

that ins

after the expert

You're helping to ref

for this late report

Although your
concise summary of

some corrections and

this follored this report, 40.

rst sentence.

to form.

trying-to be
hatwhappen§d is,,the
iam Suda, copying .
then sends

eing that,

at all potentially

be ..

jAnd I stand corrected

ndwriting note here
ed his consent, but
nat is opposed to
urance money be

was disqualified,

resh my memory a
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little bit.
0. Okay. Well, let's look at

says.

I think -- I don't remember at this time.

what Oscar Allen

A. Can you kind of address your -- without going

through all of the whole --

Q. I'm going to ask you quest
(Reading) The case pro
October 5th, 1995.

Is that your memory‘of

i A. .Yes, sir, or thereabouts.
Q. ‘.(Reading)“The defendants‘e;
invélvedwgivingfuptheir claim for
fees,. and. the plaintiffs will get al
deposited“;njthe.registry of the col
the‘insure:s involved, Coregis, Ben
Scherr, offered a‘combined 80,000,
from Coregis. The plaintiffs county
demand. The plaintiffs believe thej

punitive damages.

400,000 which was rejected.

ions.

ceeded to trial on

what happened?

<t¢nded‘anrqffer;that
expenses and attorney
L1 the funds, 370-,
irt. Additionally,

Beard, and Home,

$0- from Home and 30-

rred with a $900,000

y have a shot at

.0On 10/18, the defendants offer

Do you have any memory of those facts

occurring?
A, No.
Q. (Reading)

expert but he allowed into evidence

The judge did disqualify plaintiffs'

the affair between
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300 EAST MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO,

TEXAS (915) 533-1199




12

13

14
15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

JAMES F. SCHERR - JANUARY 20, 2003 135

charges. and padded bills. Our expea

the insured and his secretary. Ths
he was questioned about the affair.
attempted to diminish any potential
asking the insured whether the relg

secretary affected his attorney-cli

insured cried when

Defense counsel
adverse effects by
tionship with the

ent relationship with

the plaintiffs, and the insured regponded that it did

not.
The plaintiffs wanted
insured committed fraud by padding

secretary testified that the insure

excellent in eStablishing‘that no b
fraud occurred. He also testified

proper and correct.

to establish that the
expenses. The

d inflated: his -

rt,  Jeff Roberts,. was"
reach:occurred and no.

that all bills were

The judge has been .very controlling by

limiting the time for evidence to b

oth sides. The court

recessed on'10/12 and 10/19, and the. court was in

session for only a half a day on 10

/11 and 10/18.

A plea in intervention was filed by 17

chiropractors who were making the g
the Beard plaintiffs.
insured in thé underlying class act
severed the plea.
suit after this trial.

I believe you told me

ame allegations as

They were represented by the

ion suit. The court

Therefore, we are looking at another

that that occurred,
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and severed.

factually, that the intervention wg

is that correct, Mr. Scherr?
MR. DARNELL: Object 1
before the question.
A, What was the question, ple

Q. (BY MR. HAYES) My questiog
intervention was filed by 17 chirop

correct? -- and it was filled, as t

A, ~Yes, sir.

i‘Q, -1’ chooseto not aSk about
whether they occurred, because I co
nonsensical, and I don't think they
and I are interested in. I could g
excruciating detail, but I tend to

probably. be silly. Do you. agree?

- MR. DARNELL: Object f%
A, Yes, sir.
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Thank you.

(Reading) The insured
We have paid 89,000 to date and cou
unbilled fees and expenses of appro
discussed this situation with the i
confirm by overnight and certified

Did he discuss that w]

s filed and severed;

Fo form. Everything
ase?

n is, a plea in
ractors ~-- 1s that

his would indicate,

the otherafactst

nsider them
relate to what you
o through them in

think it would

10 sidebar.

has a 200/600 policy.
rsel estimates
ximately 35-. I have
nsured and will

mail tomorrow.

lth you, Oscar Allen,

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT
300 EAST MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO|

ITFIED COURT REPORTERS
TEXAS (915) 533-1199




10

17

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

25

JAMES F. SCHERR -

JANUARY 20,

2003 137

‘correct,

by the 19th of October as he report
A. Again, he did discuss with

remember the date.
Q. (Reading) The insured has

that the suit by the 17 chiropracto

subject to a new $200,000 limit.

Did you tell him that?

A. That is not guite quoting .
that there was a new claim. I didn
limit. |

- Q. {Reading) I have taken thé
one"claim. My coverage position;wi

that the policy may be eroded and w

further obligation.

I expect the jury ([sic
on 10/23. |

Would that indicate ti
time, the case had not gone to the

by the 19th?
- A. That's what his report sho
Q. Dc you have any documentat

that it went to the jury?

A, Not with me, no, sir.
Q. Where is 1it?
A, I don't know. I don't knd

5°?

taken the position

rs is a new claim and

correctly.-

11 not change .except

e would have no

nat,

jury, 1if he is

WS .

ion to tell me today

w if I have any

but I don't

me,

I said

't say a new $200,000
position this is all
] to.go to the jury

at that point in

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT]
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documentation.
Q. Well, Ms. George's, slash,
was on a Friday, okay? And my note

and looked, the 20th is a Friday.

Jobe indicated it

s, when I went back

Now, obviously -- well, did the jury come

back the very same day that they re
did they deliberate overnight and c
day, or do you remember?

"A.. I don't remember.
factually,

0. Is it possible,

informed ‘about the limits associate

‘the underlying.~-:-the Beard malprac

$200,000 before the jury returned?
AL Yes.
QL Now, the:-jury returns, and

factually, there is really no reaso

'back to Home Insurance Company, bec

correct, he has already waxed poeti
the position of the insurance compa
MR. DARNELL: Object ft

Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Is that no

aware of what his position was?
A. Yes, sir. As I indicated
during the trial, I was aware of th

Q. Were you at all concerned

ceived the case, or

ome back the next

that you had been
F with the case ==,

tice case being

it would seem to me,
n at that point to go
ause if Mr. Allen 1is
c about what he feels
ny is.

[o form.

t correct? You were
early on, sometime
eir position.

that the -- well, did
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you see the charge -- do you have a memory of seeing the
charge before it was submitted to the jury?

A. No, sir.
Q. You have no memory of thatl?
A. I don't remember at this tjime.

Q. Did Mr. Hudgins tell you,

you that the charge that was to be

contained no negligence allegations|

- A. I don't remember at this t

0. Did anybody tell 'you that,

reduced to a juddgment, that there.m

céverage for that judgment?

A. Not to my recollection.
Q. Have you ever been told, a
gentleman —— well, strike that. I

are some lawyers.
Let me try it this waj

well,'you were sensitive to the fag

the punitive phase, there was a res

punitive damages contained in the v

you received from Home Insurance Co

correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Were you concerned at that

or did anyone tell
submitted to the jury
i

ime.

if:the verdict. that . .
erséfto you and then

ay. well be no -~

nd excluding this

can't because there

y: Mr. Hudgins --
t that if you went to
ervation rights on
ery first letter that

mpany; 1s that not

point that you might
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be exposed to an uninsured exposure
this jury's attitude, went to the j
damages at the time that you settle
A. You know, there is differi

the area of the errors and omission
have covered actual damages. Secon
punitive damages, which we had alre
been notified, by reservation of ri
that was excluded -- being excluded
the policy according. to. Home Insura
. = 8o the.other end is,
from the other-parties in litigatio
‘So it behooved a

the case settled.

get it settled at that point.

Q. -~ When the ctase went to the
kind of an expectation. You try ca
to win? Expect to lose? Didn't re

A. ' Didn't really know.

Q. Were you surprised by the
A. Yes.
Q. Were 'you surprised by the

contained a finding of intentional
in terms of the breach of fiduciary
fiduciary duty?

A. Yes.

if the case, given
ury on punitive

d the case?
ng areas. First is

s policy, which would
d was the area of

ady -- thad already
ghts, early on that
under the terms of
nce CQmpanyL

here had been talks -
n about trying to get

hl of us to try to

jury -- everybody has
ses -- did you expect
Elly know?

verdict?

fact that the verdict
conduct on your part

-- the breach of
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-that is excluded, or do you think {

direct your attention to the exclus

To -any judgment-or: final adjudicati

Q. Were you surprised that th
committed fraud?

A. Where 1is that.

Q. It is on Count 3, Mr. Schsg
A. Yes.
Q. The fraud count, are you d

it takes an insurance specialist td

at least, is'excluded, based on thd

- ~And I will hand you t

arising out of any dishonest, deliy
criminal, maliciously or deliberats

omissions committed by the insured.

A. I think that is a legal gy

Q - Okay.

A But it does -- no. I thin

Q A legal question?

A Well, there is a provision
that --

Q. Is it a legal question, ox
answer?

MR. DARNELL: Object
A. I'll leave that as a legal

e jury found that you

rr?

oing to tell me that
know whether or not

hat the fraud count,
policy?

ne policy, and I will

ionf-wherevitpsays; wu

on, based upon or

erately fraudulent,

ly wrongful acts or-
estion.

k it is --

in here under

do you have an

to form.

question.

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT
300 EAST MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO

IFIED COURT REPORTERS
, TEXAS (915) 533-1199




B

_,__WV<.,

-

10

171

12

-13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22 -

23

24

25

JAMES F. SCHERR - JANUARY 20,

2003 142

-intenticnal act?

HAYES) And

Q. (BY MR. Okay.

whether or not the first count and

covered is a legal gquestion as wellf:

A. I believe they were covere
guestion was covered. The second ¢g
know.

Q.. Well, do you know if the s

the first one out of coverage becau

- R.. " That is a-legal guestion.
Q. So whether or not question
the guestion 'in . guestion number one

two, beyond the scope of coverage a

exclusion- is. a legal gquestion to yd
A. 'Yes, sir.. -
Q. . And whether or not questio

fraud is covered, again, that is a

A~ Well, there is a provision
exclusion in the policy.

Q. QOkay. Well, if you are go
I'm not going to try to jackhammer
that might be advantageous to me.
"Those call for legal conclusions,"

trying to get an admission out of y

going to use later.

I assume that

the second count are
)

d. The first

Festion, I don't

econd gquestion takes

se it is an-

number two. . renders
, and thus, one and

nd within an

u?

n number three about
legal . question?

for fraud in an

ing to be consistent,
you into an answer
If you want to say,
I'm not

then fine.

ou that someone is
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the policy reguires- that,

‘Home, ‘this lawsuit,

Shall we just say, re§pectfully, whether or

not there is coverage if this verdi
judgment is a matter that you feel

opinion?

- MR. DARNELL: Object {
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Is that fa
A. What?
Q. Is it fair to say that it.

whether or not if-this verdict was’
such that the policy is triggered f
that wheft]

coverage is a-matter that calls forx

A. Yes, sir.
MR. HAYES: bff the r
(Discussion off the r
Q. ¢tBY MR, HAYES) The lawsui

is the pleading

Mr. Darnell's product, or anyone el

MR. DARNELL:
That could get into attorney-client
No.

Q. (BY MR. HAYES)

pleading. You are not representing
are you?
A. No, 'sir.

Q. Strike that question.

I ask

You

ct was reduced to a

calls for a legal

ro sidebar.

ir?

is your -position that
reduced to a judgment
or éoveragef.because,v
her;or nQP&;here.is_,i

‘a legal opinion?.

ecord.

pcord)

t, Scherr versus
your work_prqduct,

se!s work product? .

I instrfaict him not to answer.

communication.
if you wrote the

yourself, pro se,

're right. I'm.
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‘that-is filed?. . -

‘entered -has -any effect in a case?

sorry.
The theories of liabi|llity in that pleading,
I'd 1like you to look at the pleadinpg in your case.
A, Would you please share with me.
Q. - I have to find it first. |It is -- I do have a
question first.
(Exhibit marked, 42)
Q. The famous Ninth Amended Qriginal Petition --

"Plaintiffs' Ninth Original Petition,

AL No,csir.

Q. "-Why'is there a Ninth Origil

do you know why

nal?Petit;on;infthis

particular Beard, Bailey and Petrosgky lawsuit?

A. I don't know. -

Q. You have no understanding,of that?

A. - - No, sir. |

Q. " Does it-take a legal expeft,to tell you-.whether.

or-not a pleading that is filed aft

A. Yes.
Q. QCkay. So we need to boot:
because I will tell you that this g
faxed -- or was not filed until af{
final judgment had been entered in

So you want me to ask

er a judgment is

that to someone else,

locument was not

fer Judge Abbott's

this lawsuit.

someone who 1is a
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legal expert on it?
A. You want my opinion?
Q. No. I want to make sure that we are consistent
here. That is fine. No. I'm not trying to make you

give me anything or answer any ques
outside the purview.

What I don't want to ¢

"happen is have somebody suddenly wa

‘about things that I:should have alr

That. is a little embarrassing.

- Plaintiffs' Original §

lawsuity I'm going té mark this as-
Do we need to take a [

consult with counsel about somethin

out?

MR. DARNELL: No.
. MR. HAYES: We need a
room. There is no feason not to ha
MR. DARNELL: We werer
MR. HAYES: Why not ggd
(Exhibit marked, 43)
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) What are t

liability pled in that case?
A. What is in the pleadings.

Q. Pardon?

tions that are

ilo, and I have had it
X poetic in a trial

eady taken care-of. -

etition in this '+
thef_ne,’x't exhibit: .
»reak so you can

g or point something.

little levity in this
ve some.
1't going for levity.

» for levity?

he theories of
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Original Pétition, that bootleg dod

‘after thé judgment. -

A. What is in the pleadings.

levity. What is in the pleadings.
Q. I understand. Just tell m
MR. DARNELL: What is
MR. HAYES: No. That
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Have you g

document before?

A. I don't remember.
" MR. DARNELL: What is
" MR. HAYES: 42 is the

MR. DARNELL:

too.

'MR. ‘HAYES:

Well, fine.

You want some

e quickly.
that, 427
is 43.

ver seen that

427
Ninth Amended

ument- that got filed..-

That one is already in there

Off the record.

(Discussion off the record)

A. - What is-ybur guestion?
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) My questig

theory of liability against Home ag

unless you say that is a legal ques
A. That is a legal guestion.
0. That's fine.

Then the pleading spe
it not?

A. Yes, sir.

n, sir, what is the
pled by Mr. Darnell,

tion?

hks for itself, does
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Q. Putting legal theories asi
associated with this matter, I woul
tell me if I'm wrong -- are the --
are $117,500 paid by you to settle

A. Correct.

0. The amount of money, whate
paid Mr. Hudgins to dispose of the

A. Correct -- no. To handle

Q.. When I say "dispose of the
waS‘diéposed:Qf.i He handled it thﬁ
judgmeﬁt'and?anjappeala |

 A.. -Yes,:sir. And Baker & Bot

Q. Well, let's say this, the
associated with handling and dispos
ihpervéntioh?

- A. Yes, sir.

Q. ~ And Mr. Darnell's attorney
particular case?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Anything else? Any other
A. You have to -- that is a 1
Q. No. You are the person wh
even a layperson can discuss whethe
I'm sorry, Mr. Sch

another damage.

THE WITNESS:

I can g¢

de, the damages
d assume -- and you
as claimed by you,

the Beard case?

ver it is, that you

Gillespie case?

the Gillespie case.

Gillespie case," it

ough a- summary

ts as well.
attorney's fees

ing of the Gillespie

's fees in this

damages?
egal opinion.
o is hurt. I believe
r or not there is

err, you can do that.

» ahead and answer

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERT
300 EAST MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO

IFIED COURT REPORTERS
TEXAS (915) 533-1199




10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

JAMES F. SCHERR - JANUARY 20, 2003 148

that?
MR. DARNELL:
Q. (BY MR. HAYES) You can te
damages are. I'm not talking about
Trade Practices Act. I'm asking wh
result of this event, other than th
have given. Your losses? Your dam
A. What about the mental angu

being bare on the appeal on the Gil

'recbgnizing'the'risk of being sued .

you? insurance company, which you,@
preﬁIUm~toy hot'being’theré with y&

0. Well, you know, cpnsiderih
that they werén't your clients and
position in the beginning, I bet yo
lot of mental anguish about that, d

A. I certainly did.

Q. Why? From the very beginn

position they weren't your clients.

A. In a position that was tak

‘i the Gillespie case, having 17 pl

‘for the damages they sought, which

significant, and the potential that
additional plaintiffs were added co

devastate me.

(No verk

al response)

11 me what your
under the Deceptive
at are you out as a
e categories that I
ages?

ish associated with
lespie case,
by,i7gparties,;and,‘
elied upon -and paid a .
u .

g it was a lay down
you took that.

u. didn't have a whole

id you?
ing, you took the

en by the plaintiffs
aintiffs against me
they claim were
could happen if

uld financially.
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T.over . it.

"your clients:it.is an absolute lay

Q. Are you suggesting that yqu didn't understand

that the law at that time was,
client, they can't sue you?

A. At that point in time,

question of law on whether there wds a breach of some

duty to putative class members, and
of their defense in the case ~-- or

against me in the case.

Q. Well,

exhibit, they: give.that short shrifit.

théygsay'this

- The’
A. _Have you ever had a lawsuilt that has been
invelved: == with lots of money invdlved,

to win that case without any question whatsoever, when a

lawyer like Mr.

Mr. Gunn,

the Supreme Court as a competent appellate lawyer,

JANUARY 20,

if they aren't your
thdre was a serious

that was the basis
their allegations
when you read the opginion, which is an
. It's not like: .
‘is .a:close case, we are really agonizing

appellate court went |"Ho-hum."

and just tell

down, you are going

Archer and an appellate attorney like

who' is recognized throughout Houston and at

a little bit worried.

coming after you? Frankly,. you're
And I was.

Q. Okay.

A. It wasn't any lay down,

imagination in my mind.

would have thought the Beard,

I was very

Baile

any stretch of the
worried about it. I

y, Petrosky case was
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a lay down by your evaluation. I1
Q. They were your clients, th
right to sue you. These guys can't
They have no standing to bring the
different than whether or not they
What I'm suggesting t
chiropractors in the intervention,
affidavit and said, "None of them 4
Let's get your affida
for a Second. I want to make sure
miStaking,ourselveS@here.
Did you not file an a
"These 1ind

said, on a date certain,

clients"?

A. Here is my affidavit, mark

Q. You have three of them.

A. -- 32, Exhibit 31. This i

Q. Pardon?

A. Exhibits 30, 31, and 32 ar
they are true.

Q. Did you have any gquestion
were your clients or not? It doesy
affidavit.

A. The affidavit is true.

Q. And it doesn't sound like|

earned the hard way.
ough. They had a
even get up to bat.
lawsuit. That 1is
can prove 1it.

b you 1s, the 17

you executed an

re my clients.”

vit out and look at it

that we are not

ffidavit which you

ividuals are not my

ted --

s exactly --

re my affidavits, and

about whether they

1't seem so by your

"I just suddenly
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realized this."

I mean, what was the date that you

filed that affidavit, the first oneg, saying they weren't

your client?

A. May 3rd, '896. The second

one was filed on June

7th, 1996. The third one was filed on August 29th,
1996.
Q. May I see those affidavits for a second?
You've read them here|today, have you not?
A. I havé!
Q; 'TheY'are all correct, as you sit here today?
A.” Yes, sir..
‘“ﬂQ;*<It SaYéi ‘As an attorney licensed to practice

law in the State of Texas, I'm familliar with the duties

owed by lawyers to their clients under Texas law.

-That was true then, w

A. I guess I was giving a leg

Q. (Readihg) Because the Rhod

certified as a class . action, I nevs

putative class member with no writt

employment with me. Until certifig

occurred, I did not represent unnar

putative class in the Rhodes class
contract with me.

You and I discussed t

had known that all the way back on

asn't it?

al opinion.

es class was never
r represented any
en contract of
ation of the class
led members of a

who never executed a

hat earlier, and you

the 7th day of June,
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18996, hadn't you, Mr. Scherr?

A. Yes, sir. That's what I believed.

Q. Have you sought any counseling for this mental

anguish or emotional distress that

result of the --

you suffered as a

A, No.

Q. Taken any medicine?

A, No.

0. Do you think that the emofional turmoil

lawsuit when you had to testify in

contributed. to . the disquietude and

associated with some of those othexr issues in that

the Beard case - -

upset that you have

described, or are you able to separate and segregate

those?

A, They had absolutely nothing to do with the -

Gillespie lawsuit. My mental anguish on the Gillespie

lawsuit was liability, the financial disaster that would

result i1f I was found to be legall§ responsible to

putative class members.

Q. I understand that.

A, That was the only issue 1inp my mind.

Q. Well, but you had gone through a very

unpleasant trial in Beard, hadn't ¥ou?

A. Yes, sir. But that had nothing to do with the

putative class member lawsuit that

was brought against
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me.

Q. I understand that. But thjlat occurred prior to

the arising of this upset associateld with the Gillespie

lawsuit; isn't that correct?
A, The --

Q. Strike that.

Let me say it this way:

If one is to

evaluate the sum total of Mr. Scherxlr at the time that he

is undergoing the angst associated [with the Gillespie

case, you will have to agree that we are dealing with a

man who has been through a trial in

which he has been

found to. have done the things contained in the charge by

. a2 jury -- is -that correct? -- and hlas also had to

testify about the issues referred tlo in Oscar Allen's

memorandum during that trial. Isn'|t that correct?

A. No. I think that they are

different. The

issue, getting into some personal matters, that really

had nothing to do at all with the putative class member

lawsuit. In -- and if you want to |go into them --

Q. Mr. Scherr, I don't want to go into them. I

just want to get an admission out 9gf you that they were

a part of youf psychological make-up prior to the time

that you dealt with the issues, whgtever they are,

associated with the Gillespie case.

MR. DARNELL: Object to the sidebar.
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Q. (BY MR. HAYES) Factually,
your life within two years of and g
to deal with the Gillespie lawsuit?

A. No.

0. They didn't?

they occurred in

rior to your having

A. The issue about the secretary had occurred many
years prior to the Gillespie lawsuilt being brought at a
time -- my divorce was final in 19%2.

MR. DARNELL: Wait.

Q. (BY -MR. HAYES) We are misperceiving each
‘other. ‘I Have no-:interest at all 1in .going through those
issues with'you.: I want a simple acknowledgement from
you that the trial of the Beard case occurred -- your
affidavits are in '96. The Beard trial was in '95.

‘Whatever happened to you in the Beard trial, happened to

you within 18 months of when you were filing those

affidavits in the Gillespie case; i1sn't that correct?

A. The Beard trial went to trial in October
of '95. The affidavits were filed|in '96.
Q. The summer of '967?
A. Whatever period of time.
0. Less than a year later?
A. Right.
Q. Okay. And whatever emotipnal turmoil you went

through in the Beard case, be it large, be it small,
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occurred within a year of when you
affidavits in the Gillespie case?

A. No. Emotional issues had
before.

Q. When did the trial judge ¢
judgment in Gillespie?

A. I don't remember,

Q. Do you know when the opinij
appellate court opinion in Gillespi

A. No,,but_itﬂs here.

»Q}~ Why don't you look?

“A. . December 30th of 1998.

executed those

taken place years

rant the summary

on was -- the

e was?

summary judgment was

0. Would you assume that the

probably within six months of when

filed? "

A. I don't remember the dates.

the summary judgmént was granted April of 1997.

readiné from the opinion.
Q. Okay.

have discussed so far?

your affidavits were

Here it shows that

I'm

Any other damages other than the ones we

A. Not that I can remember at this time.

Q. You signed some responses

production, correct?

to requests for

A. I don't know if I did or didn't.

Q. Let's just get them out and let you look at
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them.
A, In which case are you talking about?
0. This case?
A. I don't think we signed a request for
production. I may have signed some interrogatories. If

I did, I did.

Q. Let's just pull out the interrogatories. We'll
pull out what you signed.

A. Whatever ‘I signed, I signed.

Q. We will just find them. They're here
somewhere.

 Plaintiff's Answers to Interrogatories,
Exhibit Number 44. -
(Exhibit marked, 44)

A. You are pounding that table to smithereens,

man.
Q. You bet.
That is your signature, Mr. Scherr, at the
last page?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. I'd like you to skim those answers and see 1if

‘they are still correct today?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I'd 1like you to skim them first unless you have

already reread them within the last 24 hours.
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A. I haven't, but --
Q. Pardon?
A. I haven't -- they appear to be correct.
0. Okay.

MR. DARNELL: There it is. I thought we
had given you the numbers, right there.

MR. HAYES: Where are they? Would you
point them out to me?

MR. DARNELL: Number 7.

0. (BY MR. HAYES) May I see that? .

Number 7, Question: Are you seeking an
award‘df‘mbney —- of any sum of money whether by damage
or otherwise? State the full amount.

Answer: 1, Attorney's fees are not fully

“determined;i’They'are based upon. 150 to 250 -an hour.

150,000 paid on October 24, 1995.

What 150,000 did you pay?

A. I thought it was, like I said, 125-, and I put
150-. I was thinking it was that. Whatever the check
shows 1s whatever we paid. The settlement shows, it was

117,500, sc whatever we paid to settle the claim --
Q. You certainly wouldn't pay more money than you
were obligated by the settlement documents to pay, would

you, Mr. Scherr?

A. The money was sent to Mr. Hudgins.
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Q. The amount paid to Hudgins & Hudgins was
$46,341.21; 1is that correct?

A. That's what the answer says.

Q. The amount paid to Baker & Botts was 17.5; 1is
that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. My question ‘is, I want to reconcilé the 150-

paid on October 24th versus the 117.5. How do we

L;reconcile the two, Mr. Scherr?

“A Apparently, the release was 117.5, so I think

t that is the correct number.

0. Would you please make a correction on that?

A. I think the way to do it is go back and get the

. actual check.

" MR. DARNELL: We will get you the checks.

MR. HAYES: I want to take the next -45,

which will be the next exhibit, and I will hand it to

counsel. Counsel will get the check or checks, stick
that sticker on it, and turn it over to the court
reporter. Take the whole piece of paper with you.
MR. DARNELL: I'll give her the deals.
What we will do is -- the number -- this way she will
have the number and I'll have the check.
(Requested item, 2)

Q. (BY MR. HAYES) When you were asked to testify
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on attorney's fees as an expert, what do you intend to
say?

A. Whatever may be asked of me in terms of my
opinions.

Q. Well, I understand. The problem is, we agreed
not to make you write a report. So tell me what you are
going to say, so I can just get on down the road.

A, I have not looked at the cumulative number of
hours spent by Mr. Darnell on this case. However, I
would -be testifying ‘that his reasoﬁable and{necessary.‘

attorney's fees would be between 150 to 250 dollars an

' hour in the prosecution of this claim.

And I would be, if need be, proving up that

the charges of Hudgins and Baker & Botts were reasonable

“and necessary for the defense of the claim on Gillespie.

Q. Have you reviewed the charges of Hudgins and

Baker Botts?

A. Yes, sir, I have.
Q. Do you have those documents?
A. I think we have provided to you.

MR. DARNELL: I thought we had it. If all

we ‘did is givé you the number, we will get them again,

'in any case.

MR. HAYES: Because all I have got is a

number.
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